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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Januazy 23, 1830

Zantinental Til Cn.
Box 68
Zunice, New "lexico

Gentlemen:

e are returning Form C-110 for your State E-17 No., 4 in
Unit © of Section 17, T-22-5, R=36-E which has HYeen recompleted
as an oil well in the Jalmat Psol. The request for permission
to commingle the oil with South Eunice productisn on this lease
must be made on the Form C-110 rather than on Form C~104 as you

have done.

Further, it will also be necessary for you to submit Form
©-128 showing the acreage now dedicated to this well.

Yaurs very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
mc
encl.



